From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

ccC: i Admin. Assistant

Sent: 3/6/2011 3:49:55 PM
Subject: Fw: 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF
Attachments: 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF.pdf

Ron, it just occurred to me that neither you nor Jamie were on this email and may not have seen this letter--apologies for
not forwarding sooner.

Itis a Grassley letter sent Friday night asking for information and documents related to ATF activities in Texas and the gun
that has been traced from the death of ICE agent Zapata in Mexico to a straw purchaser in Texas. If you have time in the

morning, | will check in with you on how to proceed.

Thanks very much,

Molly

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:£ Admin. Assistant i

Sent; Friday, March 04, 2011 07:36 PM

To: ATF Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep) <CEG@j Adriin. Assistant &; Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason_Foster@ji admin. Assistant |
[Admin. Assistant>; Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) <Tristan_Leavitt@; Admin, Assistant > Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston,

Molly (SMQ); Chen, Edgar (SMO)
Subject: 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please ensure that all formal correspondence on this
matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ¢ Admin. Assistant i(cc’d above). Please confirm
receipt. Thanks.

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799

DOJ-FF-09878
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